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From: Krys Kazmierczak <krys@krys.net>

To: Aasheesh Pittie <aasheesh@hd1.vsnl.net.in>
Subject: Re: Your book

Date: Friday, July 14, 2000 1:09 PM

Dear Aasheesh

I'm glad the book has arrived safely. I would be very happy for you to review it for NLBW. Obviously you will have to
compare it with Grimskipp. Overall the illustrations in Grimskipp "look nicer" but they are not necessarily more
accurate than ours and even Tim Inskipp said that some of our plates were better.

My maps are obviously better and Tim wants us to find some way of collaborating on future maps, but I don't know
how that will work out. We also had the advantage of coming out somewhat later. Grimskipp is based on information
available up to mid-1997, whereas I drew on information available up to mid-1999.

I know there are many things which could be improved and am generally very happy to hear any suggestions for
improvements, corrections etc. Some of the things I'm not happy about are due to the publisher's interference, but you
had better not repeat my comment directly in the review! For one thing I don't think the cover is up to scratch and I
didn't get a chance to insist on improvements to the cover illustrations. The fact that the publishers got someone else to
do these was not fair on Ber anyway.

Hove to go in to work now.

All the best

Krys

On 14 Jul 00, at 10:45, Aasheesh Pittie wrote:

> Krys!

S

> It arrived today through the kind offices of Mr Raj Singh! Thanks> a ton and for the generous acknowledgements!
Will go through it> in detail and compare it, isn't it inevitable?, with the others.> Will try and review it for NLBW
(would you like me to do that?),> though my experience of all Indian birds is limited.
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> Best wishes and regards!
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> Aasheesh Pittie

> 8-2-545 Road No 7, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad 500034, INDIA.

>PHONES: Work: 91-40-3352269 / Res: 91-40-3350683 / Fax:

> 91-40-3356064 E-MAIL: AASHEESH@HD1.VSNL.NET.IN
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